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REF: Lease No: E£F-047039%-A
Operator: Petroleum Corp. of Texas
Day No. 2
1L-Sec. 20-T28N-R10W
{utz Covernmrent No. 9
~—>3 E-fec. 20-T28N-R10W

Dear Sires:
This request is on behalf of the above-referred-to operator.

It is requested that the above-referred-to wells be waived
frem the requirement of having a lined pit for produced water due to:

1. The welle do not produce water in sufficient
gquantity to require a separator. 1

2. The wells are occasionally blown into the atmosphere
to remove small quantities of water.

3. The water, when blown to the atmosphere, occurs
as a mist and carnot be collected and quality and
cquantity determined.

Your consideration and cooperation will be appreciated.
Very truly yours,

B A

Ewell N. Walsh, P.E.
President

ENW:rr
cc: Petroleum Corp. of Texas
rran Chavez, NMOCC, Aztec, 3.!7.
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